
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Bill Mulholland
To: Jessica Laroco
Subject: FW: YOUR 2/21/24 LETTER TO THE EL ZEO RE APPICATION TO ELZC BY CLARKE FOR PROPERTY AT 91


BOSTON POST ROAD FW: Attached Scan
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 11:06:35 AM
Attachments: 3434_001.pdf


copy
 
From: Michael Carey <mcarey@sswbgg.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 12:22 PM
To: Bill Mulholland <billm@eltownhall.com>
Subject: YOUR 2/21/24 LETTER TO THE EL ZEO RE APPICATION TO ELZC BY CLARKE FOR PROPERTY
AT 91 BOSTON POST ROAD FW: Attached Scan
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


 
Bill, I thought I should run this by you before I send it to PG. Thanks.
 
 
Paul,
                On behalf of Mr. Mulholland and the ELZC, I write in response to your attached 2/21/24
letter. I will make only a couple of points, and reserve the right to address at a later time any aspects
of your letter I do not touch on now.
 


Your points 1(A) and (B). I do not agree that there is no authority under 8-30g or EL Zoning
Regulations section 32.9 for the ZC to conduct a public hearing on the application. In addition,
a zoning commission  may schedule a public hearing on an application even when one is not


required or mentioned by a statute or local regulation. Zizka, What’s Legally Required, 8th Ed.
(2023), p, 110, n. 92. I also reject your contention that the public hearing scheduled in this
case must be postponed because the ELZC did not vote to conduct it, even if your contention
that no vote occurred is correct, which I do not know. See Fuller, 9A Land Use Law and


Practice, (4th Ed.), sect. 18.1, n. 12 and n. 13. Moreover, in my experience it has not been
uncommon for staff to schedule a hearing to commence on a matter the first meeting on
which it appears on an agenda. Finally, I cannot understand your suggestion that the holding
of a hearing would shift the burden of proof.


 
You cite to both 8-30g and regulations section 32.9 in your letter. I think it would greatly
benefit the ZC if you would declare under what authority the application was filed and what
rights you claim the approval of a conceptual site plan would give your clients to develop the
site, and whether they acknowledge that after an approval they will still need to obtain final
site plan approval (and, if applicable, wetlands and other permits) before they could proceed
with construction.  
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February 21,2024



Via Regular Mail
Anne Thurlow, Chairman
Town of East Lyme Zoning Commission
I 08 Pennsylvania Avenue
Niantic, CT 06357



Via email to billm@eltownhall.com
William Mulholland, Zoning Official
Town of East Lyme
I 08 Pennsylvania Avenue
Niantic, CT 06357



Re: 91 Boston Post Road
Conceptual Site Plan Application



Dear Chairman Thurlow and Mr. Mulholland,



As you each are aware I represent Kristen Clarke P.E. who is the applicant on the above
referenced application.



I write to address the following concerns I have discovered with regard to the above
referenced application submitted on January 17,2A24, and accepted by the East Lyme Zoning
Commission ("the Commission") at its January 18,2024 regularly scheduled meeting pursuant to
Conn. Gen Statute 8-7 (d) subsection (c):



I ) A) The Commission has scheduled a Public Hearing, (Ex. A), for my client's application
despite, as is well known by the Commission and Mr. Mulholland, that there is no
statutory authority under Conn. Gen. Statute 8-309 ("8-309") to hold a Public Hearing on
a conceptual site plan approval nor are there any rights to do so under this Commissions
own regulations. In this regard I would direct you to Section 32.9 of your regulations,
(Ex. B), which provides the discretion for the Commission to hold a Public Hearing for a
Preliminary Site Plan or a Final Site PIan Application but not a Conceptual Site Plan a



fact that clearly defers to and is consistent with 8-309. In addition, I would note that the
Commission at neither its January 18,2A24, nor subsequent meetings on February 1,



2024, and February 15,2024, did the Commission vote, as is legally required, to hold a
Public Hearing on my client's application. It would appear therefore that the Commission
is attempting to change the statutory burden of proof in 8-309 applications.
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B) The review standard for a conceptual site plan is substantially less rigorous than for a



preliminary and or final site plan. By conducting a public hearing, the Commission is



allowing and element not contemplated by C.G.S. 8-309, which is intended to allow the



applicant to present the concept of what is proposes for approval by the Commission
without the level of detail otherwise required in the final approval process. Nothing, in
the conceptual process eliminates the requirements otherwise required for a final
approval.



Accordingly, I am requesting the Commission place my clients on the regular agenda of
the Commissions March 7,2024, meeting and withdraw/cancel the Public Hearing notice.
Alternatively, given the factual background referenced herein I am respectfully insisting you
provide immediately to me in writing and for the record of this matter the statutory authority you
are relying upon to ignore 8-309 and this commissions own regulations.



2) Despite the passage of nearly five (5) weeks my client nor I have yet to see a single staff
comment on our submissions.



3) I am still waiting for Mr. Mulholland to schedule the meeting requested with Town Staff
reviewing the application submission that was requested on both January 17,2424 and January



31,2424.



As a matter of due process and fundamental fairness to the applicant I am requesting your
immediate attention to these matters.



Please make this correspondence a part of the record of my client's pending application.



Cc Kristen Clarke P.E.
Jessica Laroco via e-mail j laroco @ eltownhall. com



Paul M. Geraghty










